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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 4:51 PM

To: ‘nalleman@all-llc.com’

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; ‘'Tim Harrington'

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: Bran 1 Federal SWD #1 _ Mewbourne Oil Co
Attachments: Select Energy services_Bran 1 Federal SWD #1_Mewbourne.pdf

RE: Bran 1 Federal SWD #1 (API 30-25-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pBL1932959960) Unit J 21 T26S R32E, NMPM, Lea
County

Nate,

The OCD was notified by Mewbourne Oil Co. that they are protesting this application. This party has been identified as
an affected person for the location being considered. Because of the protest, the application can no longer be reviewed
administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered, Select Energy Services, LLC currently
has two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with the protesting party. If the
protest is withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the application will be
retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing
of this application and feel free to call me with any questions.

Contact for Mewbourne Qil Co.:
Tim Harrington

Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company

3620 Old Bullard Road

PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701
W-903-561-2900 (Ext 7647)
C—832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com

Regards,
Baylen Lamkin

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3477



Lamkin, Baxlen, EMNRD

From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 8:20 AM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Cc: Nathan Alleman

Subject: [EXT] SELECT ENERGY SERVICES - BRAN 1 FEDERAL SWD #1

Mewbourne Oil Company protests the following SWD application:

LEGAL LEGAL

LEGAL NOTICE
NOVEMBER 19, 2019

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO INJECT

MNOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN: That Select Enerqy
Services, 1820 N 1-35, Gainesville, TX 76240, I1s
requesti% that the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Dinfision mlmstramreﬁ' agpr-::me the APPLICATION
FOR AUTHORIZATION TO INJECT as lollows:

PURPOSE: The intended purpose of the injection
well Is to dispose of saltwater produced from
permitted oll and gas wells.

WELL NAME AND LOCATION: Bran 1 Federal
SWD #1

.mmmzﬁm&mnnﬁaﬂ_mmagaﬂm
MW % SE %, Seclion 21, Township 265, Range 32E

1412 FSL & 2 709 FEL

MAME AMD DEPTH OF DISPOSAL ZONE.
Devonian - Silurian Fﬁ‘ 132' — 18.620"
EXPECTED MAXIMUM INJECTION RATE: 30,000
EKF‘EGIiED MAXIMUM INJECTION PRESSURE:
3426 psi (surface)

Objections of requests Tor hearing must be fied with
the Mew Mexico Qil Conservation Division within
fifteen (15) days. Any objection or request for
hearing should be mailed to the Ol Conservation
Division, 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New
Mexico BT505.

Additional information may be obtained by
contacting Mate Alleman at 918-382-7581.
#34872

Mewbourne has “standing” as we the operator of the oil and gas lease where this well has been proposed. Please
contact me if you have any questions.

Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701



W-903-561-2900 (Ext 7647)
C—832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com



